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2.2. Add justification for all changes noted above:

MATH 315 has been removed from the SDSU major requirements, so requests that MATH 253 Logic Sets and
Proof be offered as an additional prerequisite. MATH 253 provides sufficient mathematical maturity and basic
introduction of proofs that enables students to be well prepared for MATH 413.

Section 3. Other Course Information

Will this course equate (i.e., be considered the same course for degree completion) with any other unique
or common courses in the common course database (Course Inventory Report)?  Yes No

Section 4. Department and Course Codes (Completed by University Academic Affairs)

Current New
Change in University Department Code BMTH, DMTH, MMTH, NMTH, SMAS, UMTH to No Change
Change in CIP Code 27.0102 to No Change

BHSU Approval:

Donna T Below is an email approval for adding MATH 253 to the prerequisite list for MATH 413 from Dr. Chris Crawford,
Provost and VPAA for BHSU.

Pleas let me know if you need anything else from me.
Daluss

Daluss J. Siewert, Ph.D.

Chair, School of Mathematics and Social Sciences
Professor of Mathematics

Black Hills State University

605-642-6209

From: Crawford, Chris

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 7:51 PM

To: Siewert, Daluss

Cc: Fugua, Amy

Subject: RE: [EXT] Common course request changes

Fine with me Daluss.
Sent from my Windows 10 device

From: Siewert, Daluss
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Crawford, Chris

Cc: Fuqua, Amy
Subject: FW: [EXT] Common course request changes

Chris T
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